

From: david@davidsiddall-law.com
To: [Rodney Small](#)
Subject: Re: STA Application 0906-EX-ST-2018
Date: Monday, September 24, 2018 8:10:34 PM

Rod,

Dan Robinson of Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation replied that the frequency will be used for command and control.

Please let me know if any additional information is needed.

Regards,

Dave

David R. Siddall
DS Law, PLLC
1629 K St. NW, Ste 300
Washington, DC 20006
direct: +1 202 559 4690
mobile: +1 571 344 0134

From: Rodney Small <Rodney.Small@fcc.gov>
Date: Friday, September 21, 2018 at 11:42 AM
To: "david@davidsiddall-law.com" <david@davidsiddall-law.com>
Subject: STA Application 0906-EX-ST-2018

Hi Dave,

I'm assisting the Experimental Radio Branch with some STAs. This one states: "The purpose of the operation is to test new capabilities associated with the Global Hawk and other autonomous vehicles." FAA want more specifics – does the test involve command and control, detect and avoid, payload, or something else?

Thanks,
Rod